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This letter is to vérify exemption under IRC 5‘-6}/ /CI.)))

Gur records indicate that a group ruling letter was issued to
///(} TED 57/47{5 CW&’U L. (;ngffﬂfé/and its named subordinate

organizations on /f$(/9{?C?f/ /‘ﬁélk; The Group Ruling Number is é-ﬁchr.
The follow1ng organlzatlon /// 7E AL B (J Ll E—ég

was named as one of its subordinates qualifying for exemption from Federal

income tax under the provisions of Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue

L  Code of 1954.

Inasmuch as /// f!/< /50 COL L gé{ is & named
controlled affiliate of C/A///E_D ST&E§ (2?77/0&/6 @//’?{@ﬂ"you are

covered by that group ruling and are therefore exempt under section 501(c)(3)

of the Code and contributions to your organization are deductible.

Sincerely,

X Starkey \

District Dlrector
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Washinaton, 06 20224

Person to Contact:

Mr. Sal Pollzzotto Mrs. Pratt
Viterbo College Telephone Number:
8155 9th Street (202) 964-3770
La Crosse, Wisconsin 54601 Reter Raply to:
CP:D:F
Date

LT 6 b
Dear Mr. Polizzotto:

This 18 in respomse to your telephone inquiry of June 27,
1976, and follow~up lecter of July 22, 1976, in which you
requested information about the tax exempt and private
foundation status of Viterbo College, La Crosse, Wisconsin.
Specifically, you are asking for a statement that Viterbo
College ia not considered a private foundation by the Service,

Viterbo College is recognized as tax exempt under
26 U.5.C. § 501(c)(3) under the bdlanket exempticn granted
to the United States Catholic Conference. Because this

‘organization meets the requirements of 26 U.S.C. §8 509(a)(1l)

and 170(b) (1) (A)(1ii), it 1s not classified as a privacte
foundation.

Section 509(a)(l) states that "...private foundation
means a domestic or foreign organization described in section
170(b) (1) (A)." Section 170(bY{1)(A)(11) 1is defined as "an
educational organization which normally maintains a regular
faculty and curriculum and normally has a regularly enrolled
body of pupils or students in attendance at the place where
its educational activities are regularly carried on."

Please let us know if we can be of any further assistance

-in this matter.

Sincerely,

AL T e
- Chief, Section 2
Freedom of Information Branch




Internal Revenue Service : Department of the Treasury
crie®0 " pC8
District 316 N. Robert St., St. Paul, Minn. 55101
" Diractor
- Person to Contact: Mrs TVomaski
-3
Telephone Number: £12-725-7344

Viterho College Refer Reply to: FQ: 1002 :EDV: ik

1a Crosse, Wisconsin 53401
‘ Date: ) August /. 1074

* Gentlemen:

You have requested a statement with respect to wvour status for
Federal incore tax purposes.

In our ruling of December 171 1970 addressed to vour parent
orgenization. The United States Catholic Conference Washington.
D.C., it was held that the Conference and ite sgencies and
instrumentalities end all educational charitahle and religious
institutions operated. supervised or controlled by or in connec-
tion with the Romsn Catholie Church in the United States. its
territories or vossessions anpearing in the Offiecia’ Catholie
Directory have been c¢'assified asg nrgenizeti~rma that are not
-private foundations as defined in Seetion 570 (a) nf the Internal
Revenue Code, and Seetion 501 (c)(3)

s
{
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Your organization is Tisted in the 1074 Catholie Directory on
pege 423 under the heading Diocese of Ta Crosse snd the ruling
of December 11. 1070. is applicabhle to yvou so long as vour
parent orgenization continues to submit informestion on sn annual
besis necessary to maintain a groun exermption Tletter.

Very truly wours.

CO w@a

C. D. Switger
Distwnict Director
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Address any reply to:  Federal Building and U. S, Court House, 316 North Robert Street, St. Paul, Minnesota 55101

Department of the Treasury

#Egerad in PCE
District Rireetor
Internal Revenue Seqjxge Womaskd.
In reply refer '0:612”?25"'73’4-,4
A:E:21] :EDWssre

Date:

November 18, 197h

» Viterbo College
815 South Ninth Strest
Ia Crosse, Wisconsin 54601

Gentlemens:

We wish to advise you that on December 11, 1970, the Internal Revenue
.Service issued to the National Catholic Welfare Conference {now known
as the United States Catholic Conference) 1312 Massachusetts Avenue,
N.W., Washington, DeCe, 20005, a group which wherein held:

(1) Thet the agencies and instrumentalities and the edu-
cational, charitable and religious organization op-
erated, supervised or controlled by or in commection
with the Roman Catholic Church in the United States, its
territories and possessions, whose names appear in the
United States edition of the Official Catholic Directory
are entitled to exemption from Federal income tax as
organizations described in Section 501{c¢)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code;

(2) That contributions made to these orgamizations are
deductible by donors in computing their taxable income
~ as provided by Section 170 of the Code, and

(3) That gifts, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to
- or for the use of such agencies, instrmentalities and
institutions are deductible for Federal estate and gift
tax purposes as provided in Sections 2055, 2106, and 2522
of the Code.

Sinee your organization is listed in the United States edition of the-
Official Catholic Directory on Page LO7, you are covered by the afore~
mentioned group ruling issued to the United States Catholic Conference.

‘Very_' truly yours,
_ _ , )

Ce Ds Switze:
District




